
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C m cu: OFFICE CE 'TER • 2540 SIIUMARO OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAHASSEE, FLOiliDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 21, 2017 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Suzanne M. Ollila, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics 4 ~(J · 
Docket No. 20170206-GU 

Please place the attached email in the docket file. 
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Sue Ollila 

From: 
Se!lt: 
To: 

Ansley Watson, JR. <AW@macfar.com> 

Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:01 AM 

Sue Ollila; Andrew M. Brown 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Floyd, Kandi M. (KFioyd@tecoenergy.com); Elisabeth Draper 

RE: Docket No. 20170206-GU 

Sue-

Yes; Peoples Gas is waiving the 60-day clock pursuant to Section 366.06(3), Florida Statutes, in the above docket. 

Let us know if you have any further questions. 

Ansley Watson, Jr., Esq. 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
P.O. Box 1531, Tampa, FL 33601 
201 N. Franklin Street, Suite 2000, Tampa, FL 33602 
0: (813) 273-4200 
D: (813) 273-4321 
M: (813) 695-5900 
F: (813) 273-4396 
E: aw@lmacfar.com 
W: www.mfmlegal.com 
Bio: Anslev Watson, Jr. 
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen and is intended only for the use of the 

individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 

If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication to other 

than the Intended rec1p1ent is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by collect telephone at 

(813) 273-4200 or electromc mail (info@mfmlegal.com). Thank you. 

From: Sue Olli la (mailto:SOIIila@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:59 AM 

To: Ansley Watson, JR. <AW@macfar.com>; Andrew M . Brown <AB@macfar.com> 

Cc: Floyd, Kandi M. (KFiovd@tecoenergy.com) <KFioyd@tecoenergy.com>; Elisabeth Draper 

<EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: Docket No. 20170206-GU 

Mr. Watson and Mr. Brown: 

Please clarify that Peoples Gas is waiving the 60-day clock pursuant to Section 366.06(3), Florida Statutes. If you have 

any questions, please let me know. 
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Thank you, 

Sue Ollila 
Economic Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6540 
sollila @psc.state. fl. us 

2 




